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Essex County Council





Essex County Council / South East Local Enterprise Partnership 

RFQ Specification for
 Local Industrial Strategy Evidence Base
To be completed in full and returned by 8th July 2019 to hello@southeastlep.com

Please ensure you password protect your response and 
e-mail the password in a separate message
1. Specification summary
	The South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP) is one of the largest LEPs in the country. SELEP covers an area encompassing the local authority areas of East Sussex, Essex, Kent, Medway, Southend and Thurrock.

In 2014, we produced our first Strategic Economic Plan, underpinning a growth deal worth almost £600m in investment. Supporting nearly 200 projects, the investment aims to deliver 78,000 jobs and 29,000 homes by 2021.

In 2018, we produced an Economic Strategy Statement – Smarter, Faster, Together; a document that set the path towards developing our Local Industrial Strategy (LIS), as mandated for every LEP by HM Government; following the publication of the national Industrial Strategy in 2017.

SELEP is now in the process of producing the LIS which must be long-term, based on clear evidence and aligned to the national Industrial Strategy.  It must set out clearly defined priorities for the area that will help to maximise its contribution to UK productivity and allow places to make the most of their distinctive strengths.  The expectation of LEPs is set out in the Governments’ policy prospectus.

The evidence base is the first and a fundamental part of the journey as the strategy narrative and priorities for action will only be as strong as the information they are built upon. The SELEP, like most LEPs, has a significant amount of evidence through its commissions and the work of its partners in addition to publicly available social and economic data and information.  This has been compiled into an evidence library. This library contains a mix of national and local data, place-based and thematic strategies, local planning documents and needs assessments, as well as an economic review produced in 2018 to support the Economic Strategy Statement.
The SELEP wish to commission a piece of work that provides a single robust assessment of the current state of the South East economy and its future potential which will help to inform the ongoing development of our strategy.
Full specification is attached separately


2. Timetable

	RFQ released
	27/06/19 – 08/07/19

	Clarifications
	27/06/19 – 04/07/19

	RFQ submission deadline
	08/07/19 by midnight

	Evaluation
	09/07/19-10/07/19

	Award notification
	11/07/19

	Contract start
	15/07/19

	Contract term
	15/07/19 -06/09/19


3. Project Milestones
The project should begin on 15th July 2019 with an inception meeting to take place on 16th July. The final report is to be delivered by 6th September 2019 with review milestones to be built in, including an initial update of the evidence base by 2nd August. 
4. Requirement Specific Questions
The following questions are based on what SELEP requires bidders to provide to meet the requirements set out above and to allow SELEP to understand their relevant experience.  The answers will demonstrate how the bidder is able to deliver against the specification. 
4.1. Please provide an overview of how you will deliver this work effectively and within the timescales as above 
Evaluation criteria

This question will be scored from 0-5 and is expected to provide a full description of what service will be provided, how it will be resourced and when it will be delivered.  
Word limit 1,000 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


4.2. Please provide an overview of your experience in delivering similar work for other LEPs?

Evaluation criteria

This question will be scored from 0-5 and is expected to provide evidence of a recent history of engaging with LIS work and a knowledge of national guidance and expectations relating to the work of LEPs and the LIS. 
Word limit: 500 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


4.3. How would you set out the findings of the analysis, ensuring that this supports the SELEP consultation process and aligns with the guidance for Local Industrial Strategies?
Evaluation criteria

This question will be scored from 0-5 and is expected to provide a detailed description of how the findings will be presented, ensuring this supports the development of the LIS and can be easily communicated to stakeholders as part of ongoing consultation.

Word limit: 500 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


4.4. What networks, information and sources would you use to help determine the gaps and priorities for the SELEP evidence base? 
Evaluation criteria

This question will be scored from 0-5 and is expected to provide a clear understanding of available evidence, and how local, regional, national and international research and data will be used to inform the analysis.
Word limit: 500 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


Evaluation criteria

The above questions will have specific reasons on what determines their score as set out above. A minimum score of 2 is expected against each question. 
0 = Non-compliant, fails to satisfy specified requirements.
1 = Marginally adequate, does not satisfy all requirements, successful completion uncertain, concerns regarding competence or capacity and ability to successfully fulfil the contract requirements.

2 = Acceptable and mainly compliant, generally meets the requirements except for minor aspects and shortcomings, successful completion likely.

3 = Satisfies all requirements, average, acceptable and compliant; successful completion highly probable, no shortcomings apparent.

4 = Very good, negligible risk of failure; satisfies the selection criteria in all respects. Highly competent and above average.

5 = Superior, beyond expectations; offers an excellent level of performance which exceeds notional requirements; represents industry best practice.

The evaluation is based on four scored questions (10% each) and commercial response (pricing – 60%). 
Questions from point 5 onwards are determined by a variety of required answers and failure to evidence compliance to each section will result in a fail. 

 At any time you are unsure about any question please contact the ECC email address that is stated at the start of this document. 

Insurance

Please confirm you hold the required insurance levels below by marking with an ‘X’ if you have the insurance or are willing to obtain prior to the contract start date. 

You will be required to provide copies of your insurance policies prior to contract start. If the policies are already in place, please submit copies of these with your RFQ submission. 
	5.1
	Employers Liability Insurance to a value of £5M
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	

	5.2
	Public Liability Insurance to a value of £5M
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	

	5.3
	Professional Indemnity Insurance to a value of £500,000
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	


If responding ‘No’ to any of the above, please provide full details in the box below.  
	


5. Equality & Diversity

6.1. Equality, Diversity & Equality Challenge
Please self-certify if you comply and how in the box below. 

	Does your organisation fully comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	Have you ever been challenged under the Equality Act e.g. a discrimination case?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	If answered yes to the above question, do you have any evidence of changes  in practises or working
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	If you are not currently subject to UK legislation, do you comply with equivalent legislation that is designed to eliminate discrimination and promote equality of opportunity?


	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how


6.2 Modern Slavery
An organisation in any part of a group structure will be required to comply with the provision of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and will need to produce a statement if they:

· Are a corporate body or a partnership (described as an “organisation” within RFQ documents), wherever incorporated; 

· Carry on a business, or part of a business, in the UK; 

· Supply goods or services; and 

· Have an annual turnover of £36m or more

Depending on your annual turnover, please self-certify the following questions in relation to your organisation or supply chain by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’.
	We confirm that we are taking steps to ensure there is no Modern Slavery or Human Trafficking within our organisation or our supply chain
	

	We are not currently taking steps but will do going forward if successful in this RFQ 
	

	We are not taking any steps
	


6. Information Governance (Data Processing) 
Not applicable

7. Health and Safety
8.1 Health & Safety

It is a legislative requirement for organisations with 5 or more permanent employees to have a Health & Safety Policy.  If you have 5 or more permanent employees, please confirm if you have a Health & Safety Policy. If you have less than 5 please provide details of how you ensure your workplace is safe.
Please detail if you comply and how in the box below. 
	


8. E-procurement

9.1 Electronic Orders

Please can you confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will accept orders sent electronically (via P2P) to a central e-mail address. 

If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
Please confirm that your organisation can fully meet this requirement by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’?  

	Yes
	

	No
	


9.2 Electronic Invoicing

Please can you confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will submit invoices electronically (via P2P) by utilising the PO Flip method.
If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
Please can you confirm that your organisation can fully meet this requirement by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’?  

	Yes
	

	No
	


9. Pricing
A pricing spreadsheet has been included as part of the RFQ documentation issued.  

Please complete the spreadsheet as per the instructions stated within the document and return the completed spreadsheet as part of your RFQ submission.

All prices should be exempt of VAT and include any expenses
10. Declaration

Please confirm that you have read, understood and accept the contents of this RFQ process, which includes:
· The Terms and Conditions

· The RFQ Specification and Quality Questions document

· The Pricing spreadsheet
· The contents of the Bidder’s Guidance
These documents will form the final contract if the Bidder is successful. 
Please confirm by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’ and provide contact details as requested below for the person confirming Yes/No. 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Name:

E-Signature:

Job Title:

E-mail Address:

Contact Number:

Main Office Number:

Full Postal Address:

Please confirm who will be the main contact for this contract if successful and provide the following full contact details below if they do not match the above:



11. Bidder Feedback

We are continuing to work to update and improve the standard of our RFQ documentation and would welcome feedback and comments from bidders. Please use the box below for any feedback and comments. 
It may not be possible to respond to bidders on specific points that may be raised, but we will review all responses and take these into account, where possible, when considering future updates and improvements.

All constructive comments and feedback are very gratefully received.
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